UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.
V. Criminal No. 18-
DAVID CAMPOS 18 U.S.C. § 1030(a)(5)(A) & (c)(4)(B)
: 18U.S.C.§2

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment,
the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

From in or about July 2017 through in or about August 2017, in Union
County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

DAVID CAMPOS,

knowingly caused the transmission of a program, information, code, and
command, and, as a result of such conduct, intentionally caused damage
without authorization to a protected computer, and the offense caused loss to
persons during a 1-year period from the defendant’s course of conduct affecting
protected computers aggregating at least 85,000 in value, and damage affecting
10 or more protected computers during a 1-year period.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1030(a)(5)(A) and

(c)(4)(B), and 2.



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

1. Upon conviction of the violation alleged in this Information, the
defendant, DAVID CAMPOS, shall forfeit to the United States:
a. pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 982(a)(2)(B) and 1030(i), any property, real or personal, constituting,
or derived from, proceeds obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the
offense charged in the Information; and
b. pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 1030(i), all
right, title, and interest of the defendant in any personal property that was
used or intended to be used to commit or to facilitate the commission of the
offense charged in the Information, including, but not limited to, all right, title,
and interest of the defendant in the following:
(i) The Lenovo Think Centre, serial number
1S10AAS04300MJO1AMGR, that was seized pursuant to search
warrant on or about January 24, 2018;
(i) The Lacie D2 250 GB Hard Drive, serial number 173308108, that
was seized pursuant to search warrant on or about January 24,
2018;
(iiij The CMS Automatic Backup System Hard Drive, serial number

70311100246, that was seized pursuant to search warrant on or
about January 24, 2018;

and all property traceable to such property.



2. If by any act or omission of defendant CAMPOS any of the

property subject to forfeiture herein:

a.

b.

cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third
party;

has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

has been substantially diminished in value; or

has been commingled with other property which cannot

be subdivided without difficulty,

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code,

Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section

2461(c), Title 18 United States Code, Sections 982(b) and 1030(i), to seek

forfeiture of any other property of defendant CAMPOS up to the value of the

property described in this forfeiture allegation.
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